Ecolink@

January 20, 2017

CETCB
114 Olinda Dr.
Brea, CA 92823

RE: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: XQC-PIRZB1

Dear CETCB,
We would like to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: XQC-PIRZBL..
Major Changes filed under this application are:
1. Improved shielding under pyroelectric sensors PY1 and PY2.
2. Reduction in size of antenna ANT2 and revision of the values of associated matching components
L5 and C69.
Testing has shown that the changes to not affect RF parameters such as output power, frequencies and

modulations supported.

If you have any questions, please contact me for assistance.

Sincerely,
|
Jay Stone

Director of Engineering
Ecolink Intelligent Technology
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